Album of Views of the Missions of California

Souvenir Publishing Company, San Francisco, Los Angeles
1890’s

(See the end of this document for transcriptions of the text on the backs of the postcards displayed in this book.)

This book, which begins on the next page, is presented on the Stone Quarries and Beyond web site.

http://quarriesandbeyond.org/

Peggy B. Perazzo
Email: pbperazzo@comcast.net
September 2012
Album of Views of the Missions of California
San Diego Mission, California—1769.

Is located in the San Diego Canyon, a spot well noted for its great picturesque beauty not many miles distant from the sea. Next to the now ruined mission structures, a new brick building has been erected for the training of Indian children.
San Carlos Borromeo, (El Carmel Mission) near Monterey California 1770 23
San Carlos Borromeo (El Carmel Mission) near Monterey, California—1770.

San Carlos is the second mission in the order of founding and is situated in Carmelo Valley; it is in a good state of preservation today and is well noted for its fine type of mission architecture.
San Carlos—1770.
Located in the town of Monterey, the original Capital of California.

Post Card

Address
Mission San Antonio de Padua,
California 1771.

San Antonio is another of the early missions, and its location in the heart of the mountains, overlooking the most beautiful of valleys, is ideal. It is in a reasonable state of preservation today, but within the ruined Church, all is still and deserted now.
San Gabriel Mission, California—1771.

Was dedicated to Archangel Gabriel.
Is now in very good state of preservation and is located at the western entrance of a lovely valley about nine miles from Los Angeles and four miles from Pasadena; the mission can be reached by electric railway from each of these cities.
Mission San Luis Obispo de Tolosa, California.

Mission San Luis Obispo de Tolosa was founded September 1, 1772, by Junipero Serra. It is in a very good state of preservation and services are conducted within daily.
Mission Dolores - Founded 1776 San Francisco, California
San Francisco de Asis, Mission Dolores, California—1776.

Is situated in the heart of the City of San Francisco. The name was bestowed in honor of the founder, who was of the Franciscan Order. It remains one of the prominent show places of the City.
San Juan Capistrano Mission,  
California—1776.
Is situated upon a group of hills overlooking a beautiful valley extending to the ocean. San Juan Capistrano is considered the most elaborately decorated and artistically constructed of California Missions; it is also well noted for its fine arched corridor.

Address
Mission Santa Clara de Asis, California—1777.
This picture shows the Mission Santa Clara and scenes of the daily life of its inhabitants in the early years soon after it had been founded—1777.
Mission San Buenaventura,
California—1783.

Is situated in a beautiful stretch of
land, south of Santa Barbara and north
of Los Angeles. The buildings are in
a good state of preservation to-day and
services are held regularly as of old.
The church is finely decorated.
Santa Barbara Mission,
California—1786.
Is one of the best known missions in
Southern California; its structures are
in very good condition to-day and are
surrounded by beautiful gardens. Re-
ligious services are held there regu-
larly.
Ruins of Mission La Purisima Conception, California—1787.
Located about 30 miles west of Santa Barbara.
Santa Cruz Mission, California, 1791.
Santa Cruz Mission, California—1791.

Santa Cruz Mission was founded in the same year as Mission "La Soledad"—1791.

In January, 1840, an earthquake and tidal wave destroyed the building partially. The final disaster occurred in 1851 when the walls fell. The mission has now entirely disappeared.
Nuestra Señora de La Soledad,
California—1791.
Ruins of the Mission of "Our Lady of the Solitude!"

Post Card

Address
Mission San Jose de Guadalupe, San Jose, California—1797.
Is situated in the immediate neighborhood of the City of San Jose and about 50 miles south of San Francisco. Nearly the entire structure is in ruins and only the monastery remains of the original mission.
San Juan Bautista Mission, San Juan, California—1797.

The mission was founded by “Las-suen,” 1797 and dedicated to the Saint, San Juan Bautista.

Now the town of San Juan is deserted and nothing remains to suggest the once prosperous days and activity of the mission.
Mission San Miguel, California—1797.

Is situated in the immediate neighborhood of Paso Robles, which is especially noted for its Hot Springs and Sulphur Mud Baths, whose healthful and curative virtues are enjoyed by many. The mission itself is rather forlorn now.
Mission San Fernando, Rey de Espagna, California—1797.

Was dedicated to Fernando III, King of Spain. The adobe was built 1806 but was partly ruined by earthquake several years later. The mission stands in one of the most fertile and picturesque of valleys.
Mission San Luis Rey de Francia, California—1798.
San Luis Rey is the last mission founded in the eighteenth century. The dedication ceremonies took place in June, 1798. It is known as the grandest and richest of missions and is located in a most picturesque section near Oceanside, some 50 miles distant from San Diego.
Mission Santa Ines, California—1804.
Dedicated, 1804.

Situated some 30 miles from Santa Barbara, in one of the most beautiful spots of this glorious state. It is the only mission founded in the early decade of the nineteenth century.
Mission San Antonio de Pala—1815.
It is to be reached by carriage—a 16-mile drive from Fallbrook, San Diego County.
Mission San Rafael Arcángel, founded 1817, San Rafael, California.
Mission San Rafael, “Archangel,”
California—1817.
San Rafael was founded December 14, 1817. The native name for the site was “Nanaguani.”

Post Card

Address
Mission San Francisco Solano de Sonoma, California—1823.

Was founded 1823 and is the last of the 21 Franciscan Missions.
Los Angeles Mission Chapel from the Plaza.

The Old Plaza Chapel is the first church built in Los Angeles; the foundation was laid in 1814 when this beautiful city was but a little pueblo of less than a thousand inhabitants. It was formally known as the Church of Nuestra Señora, Reina de Los Angeles (Our Lady, Queen of the Angels), and is one of the four Asistencias of the San Gabriel Mission. Regular religious services are held there as of old.
SOUVENIR PUBLISHING COMPANY
San Francisco
Los Angeles
Below you will find transcriptions of the backs of the postcards displayed in “Album of Views of the Missions of California.” You will find images of the backs and fronts of the postcards in the first part of this document.  

Peggy B. Perazzo

San Diego Mission, California, 1769, Z2

Is located in the San Diego Canyon, a spot well noted for its great picturesque beauty not many miles distant from the sea. Next to the now ruined mission structures, a new brick building has been erected for the training of Indian children.

San Carlos Borromeo (El Carmel Mission) near Monterey, California – 1770. Z3

San Carlos is the second mission in the order of founding and is situated in Carmelo Valley; it is in a good state of preservation today and is well noted for its fine type of mission architecture.

San Carlos – 1770, 148

Located in the town of Monterey, the original Capital of California.

Mission San Antonio de Padua, California – 1771, Z8

San Antonio is another of the early missions, and its location in the heart of the mountains, overlooking the most beautiful of valleys, is ideal. It is in a reasonable state of preservation today, but within the ruined Church, all is still and deserted now.

San Gabriel Mission, California - 1771, Z11

Was dedicated to Archangel Gabriel, is now in very good state of preservation and is located at the western entrance of a lovely valley about nine miles from Los Angeles and four miles from Pasadena; the mission can be reached by electric railway from each of these cities.

Mission San Luis Obispo de Tolosa, California, 473

Mission San Luis Obispo de Tolosa was founded September 1, 1772, by Junipero Serra. It is a very good state of preservation and services are conducted within daily.
San Francisco de Asis, Mission Dolores, California - 1776, S112

   Is situated in the heart of the City of San Francisco. The name was bestowed in honor of the founder, who was of the Franciscan Order. It remains one of the prominent show places of the City.

San Juan Capistrano Mission, California - 1776, Z14

   Is situated upon a group of hills overlooking a beautiful valley extending to the ocean. San Juan Capistrano is considered the most elaborately decorated and artistically constructed of California Missions; it is also well noted for its fine arched corridor.

Mission Santa Clara de Asis, California - 1777, Z15

   This picture shows the Mission Santa Clara and scenes of the daily life of its inhabitants in the early years soon after it had been founded – 1777.

Mission San Buenaventura, California, 1783, Z16

   Is situated in a beautiful stretch of land, south of Santa Barbara and north of Los Angeles. The buildings are in a good state of preservation to-day and services are held regularly as of old. The church is finely decorated.

Santa Barbara Mission, California - 1786, 390

   Is one of the best known missions in Southern California; its structures are in very good condition to-day and are surrounded by beautiful gardens. Religious services are held there regularly.

Ruins of Mission La Purisima Conception, California - 1787, Z18

   Located about 30 miles west of Santa Barbara.

Santa Cruz Mission, California - 1791, Z19

   Santa Cruz Mission was founded in the same year as Mission “La Soledad” – 1791.

   In January, 1840, an earthquake and tidal wave destroyed the building partially. The final disaster occurred in 1851 when the walls fell. The mission has now entirely disappeared.
Mission San Jose de Guadalupe, San Jose, California - 1797, Z20

Is situated in the immediate neighborhood of the City of San Jose and about 50 miles south of San Jose and about 50 miles south of San Francisco. Nearly the entire structure is in ruins and only the monastery remains of the original mission.

San Juan Bautista Mission, San Juan, California - 1797, Z22

The mission was founded by “Lassuen,” 1797 and dedicated to the Saint, San Juan Bautista.

Now the town of San Juan is deserted and nothing remains to suggest the once prosperous days and activity of the mission.

Mission San Miguel, California - 1797, Z23

Is situated in the immediate neighborhood of Paso Robles, which is especially noted for its Hot Springs and Sulphur Mud Baths, whose healthful and curative virtues are enjoyed by many. The mission itself is rather forlorn now.

Mission San Fernando, Rey de Espagna, California - 1797, Z24

Was dedicated to Fernando III, King of Spain. The adobe was built 1806 but was partly ruined by earthquake several years later. The mission stands in one of the most fertile and picturesque of valleys.

Mission San Louis Rey de Francia, California - 1798, Z25

San Luis Rey is the last mission founded in the eighteenth century. The dedication ceremonies took place in June, 1798. It is known as the grandest and richest of missions and is located in a most picturesque section near Oceanside, some 50 miles distant from San Diego.

Mission Santa Ines, California - 1804, 727

Dedicated, 1804

Situated some 30 miles from Santa Barbara, in one of the most beautiful spots of this glorious state. It is the only mission founded in the early decade of the nineteenth century.
Mission San Antonio de Pala - 1815, S105

It is to be reached by carriage – a 16-mile drive from Fallbrook, San Diego County.

Mission San Rafael, “Archangel, California - 1817, I491

San Rafael was founded December 14, 1817. The native name for the site was “Nanguani.”

Mission San Francisco Solano de Sonoma, California - 1823, Z29

Was founded 1823 and is the last of the 21 Franciscan Missions.

Los Angeles Mission Chapel from the Plaza, Z30

The Old Plaza Chapel is the first church built in Los Angeles; the foundation was laid in 1814 when this beautiful city was but a little pueblo of less than a thousand inhabitants. It was formally known as the Church of Nuestra Sonora, Reina de Los Angeles (Our Lady Queen of the Angels), and is one of the four Asistencias of the San Gabriel Mission. Regular religious services are held there as of old.